
FW: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College

Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Thu 9/16/2021 9:30 AM
To:  Kelsea Cid <kelsea.cid@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Jeremy Pilarski <Jeremy.Pilarski@fsw.edu>

FYI
 
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
Coordinator, Curriculum and Catalog Systems
 
From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 7:46 AM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College
 

CAUTION: Please Be Aware - This Email Originated Outside of FSW
 
Hi Jeffrey,
 
The course coming through in November is fine.
 
Thanks J

Sangeetha
 
 

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:04 PM

To: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org>

Subject: RE: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College
 
Is this conversation “addressing” it by sept 30?  Or do you need changes made by sept 30th.  The new ART 2604C will be coming through
our CC process in November.
 
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
Coordinator, Curriculum and Catalog Systems
 
From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College
 

CAUTION: Please Be Aware - This Email Originated Outside of FSW
 
Okay, thanks for letting me know!  I am a little behind with this report due to other projects.  I knew you did some clean up earlier. 
 
Have a good week J

Sangeetha
 
 
From: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org>

Subject: RE: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College
 
Good Morning. 
 
DIG 2118C was changed by SCNS to DIG 2111C  This course has been discontinued in SCNS.  DIG 2118C is inactive as of this semester at
the school.
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ART 2616 was changed by SCNS to ART 2604.  This is going through Curriculum to have it changed from 2616 to 2604 and to discontinue
2616.
 
 
Jeffrey D. Peterman
Coordinator, Curriculum and Catalog Systems
 
From: Wollet, Sangeetha <Sangeetha.Wollet@fldoe.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:30 AM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Subject: SCNS Course discrepancies-Tallahassee Community College 

Importance: High
 

CAUTION: Please Be Aware - This Email Originated Outside of FSW
 
Good morning!
 
The Florida College System provided us the Winter/Summer Course report that we compare to the Statewide Course
Numbering System (SCNS).  We found an issue that I was hoping you could help me with.  The following course(s) were
reported as ACTIVE and DISCONTINUED by you all, but not in SCNS. 
 
ACTIVE
 
ART 2616
DIG 2118
 
 
DISCONTINUED
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N/A
 
Can you please address this by September 30th, so we can reconcile our records?  Thank you for your help.  

Sincerely,
Sangeetha
 
 
Sangeetha A. Wollet
SCNS Assistant Administrator
Office of Articulation
(850) 245-0559 phone
(850) 245-9542 fax
 

Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written communication to or from College employees is public
record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public
disclosure. 

You are the Key to Information Security. Click Here to Learn More. 

FSW is an equal access, equal opportunity organization. More: www.fsw.edu/equity.

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
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